
From: Tan, Wilson-KL
To: PRDSG.DFILE
Subject: #0392438680SG004#023# YR REF: DA1-ylv-Ins-A95-110015-19-er MUTUAL CLIENT (CHECK STATUS)
Date: Thursday, July 9, 2020 5:05:15 PM

OI claim against TP outcome
 
Wilson Tan 
AIG
Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims
 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #10-00 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1753
Wilson-KL.Tan@aig.com
IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately
notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof.  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect
any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its
use.
 

From: Yvonne Lim <yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 03, 2020 4:17 PM
To: Tan, Wilson-KL <Wilson-KL.Tan@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: AIG REF: 0392438680SG004 YR REF: DA1-ylv-Ins-A95-110015-19-er MUTUAL CLIENT (CHECK STATUS)
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
OUR REF: DA1-YLV-INS-A95-110015-19
 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm,
 
We refer to your email below.
 
Please be informed that our mutual client’s claim was settled globally at $3000/- as damages.
 
Quantum was agreed at $4,867.15 (100% basis) and SJE was agreed at pre-repair stage.
 
Thank you.
 
 
 
Regards,
Yvonne Lim (Secretary)
VISION LAW LLC
133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413
Tel:  6534-2811 (Ext.129) / Fax: 6535-6802
 
 
 

From: Tan, Wilson-KL [mailto:Wilson-KL.Tan@aig.com] 
Sent: Thursday, 2 July, 2020 11:26 AM
To: Yvonne Lim <yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com>
Subject: RE: RE: AIG REF: 0392438680SG004 YR REF: DA1-ylv-Ins-A95-110015-19-er MUTUAL CLIENT (CHECK STATUS)
 
Dear Yvonne
 
Refer to our call dated 30 June.
 
Do really appreciate your reply on the latest status of the matter at the earliest opportunity
 
Thanks
 
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
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 5:18 PM
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To: Yvonne Lim <yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: AIG REF: 0392438680SG004 YR REF: DA1-ylv-Ins-A95-110015-19-er MUTUAL CLIENT (CHECK STATUS)
 
Dear Yvonne
 
Good day.
 
Refer to above mentioned.
 
Understand that there was a CDR on 17 June. Can we have the latest developments to Our Insured’s claim?
 
Thank you for the assistance.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 6:01 PM
To: Tan, Wilson-KL <Wilson-KL.Tan@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AIG REF: 0392438680SG004 YR REF: DA1-ylv-Ins-A95-110015-19-er MUTUAL CLIENT (CHECK STATUS)
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Wilson,
 
No settlement todate. We have served an OTS @ 80% on Defendant. Till todate no hear no response.
 
The CDR is on 17.06.2020.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 26 May, 2020 6:06 PM
To: Yvonne Lim <yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com>
Subject: RE: RE: RE: AIG REF: 0392438680SG004 YR REF: DA1-ylv-Ins-A95-110015-19-er MUTUAL CLIENT (CHECK STATUS)
 
Dear Yvonne
 
Refer to your email dated 30 March
 
We will be most appreciative if you could kindly advise us on the status of his claim.
 
Is there an indication on liability at CDR??
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 2:35 PM
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
 
No settlement for this case yet.
 
Matter still on going for CDR.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 26 March, 2020 11:25 AM
To: Yvonne Lim <yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com>
Subject: RE: RE: AIG REF: 0392438680SG004 YR REF: DA1-ylv-Ins-A95-110015-19-er MUTUAL CLIENT (CHECK STATUS)
 
Dear Yvonne
 
Refer to your email dated 24 January
 
We will be most appreciative if you could kindly advise us on the status of his claim.
 
Thank you.
Wilson Tan 
AIG
Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1753
Wilson-KL.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg
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
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 9:09 AM
To: Yvonne Lim <yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: AIG REF: 0392438680SG004 YR REF: DA1-ylv-Ins-A95-110015-19-er MUTUAL CLIENT (CHECK STATUS)
 
Dear Yvonne
 
Thank you and happy CNY!
 
Wilson Tan 
AIG
Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1753
Wilson-KL.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg
AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. Click here to find out more.
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
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Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 9:07 AM
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
 
Please be informed that the Defendant has make an OTS on liabilitty at 30% which is not agreeable.
 
To-date, there is no settlement for our mutual client’s claim.
 
Parties have exchanged AEICs.
 
Next upcoming CDR is on 19.02.2020.
 
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
Sent: Monday, 20 January, 2020 10:13 AM
To: Yvonne Lim <yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com>
Subject: AIG REF: 0392438680SG004 YR REF: DA1-ylv-Ins-A95-110015-19-er MUTUAL CLIENT (CHECK STATUS)
 
Dear Yvonne
 
We refer to the above mentioned in which you are acting for our insured, Sou Fatt Sang.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 11:11 AM
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
 
The Court has indicated liability at 35/65 against the Defendant.
 
Defendant OTS at 30%.

mailto:Wilson-KL.Tan@aig.com
mailto:Wilson-KL.Tan@aig.com
mailto:yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com
mailto:Wilson-KL.Tan@aig.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.aig.com.sg_&d=DwMFAg&c=kn4_INW_mBCDHV_xJEVJkg&r=vXUMFvORfevCGT39_yIJRTk2ey9tnzXfjziyhKr5BOw&m=z26QSI7w2aD2iQEBeWgi5Hmke1Rq02etWvNUQqQCaSM&s=28Rd2aAuxLuUCWuO3etU2goDde44vy8mw1jaLCLAuvI&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.aig.com.sg_aboutus_news_aig-2Dasia-2Dpacific-2Dinsurance-2D22nd-2Dasia-2Dinsurance-2Dindustry-2Dawards&d=DwMFAg&c=kn4_INW_mBCDHV_xJEVJkg&r=vXUMFvORfevCGT39_yIJRTk2ey9tnzXfjziyhKr5BOw&m=z26QSI7w2aD2iQEBeWgi5Hmke1Rq02etWvNUQqQCaSM&s=TooQ2u72T26L62i0NbtqAhXh8bO1jSTPEWkoYYovuWE&e=
mailto:yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com
mailto:Wilson-KL.Tan@aig.com


 
At the last CDR, the Court has given AEIC directions.
 
We are in the midst of preparing the same.
 
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
Sent: Friday, 15 November, 2019 4:39 PM
To: Yvonne Lim <yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com>
Subject: AIG REF: 0392438680SG004 YR REF: DA1-ylv-Ins-A95-110015-19-er MUTUAL CLIENT (CHECK STATUS)
Importance: High
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 4:53 PM
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
 
Attached herein our client’s AVF for your perusal.
 
Please note that thete is no settlement for our client’s claim.
 
We are in the midst of filing a Writ against the third party.
 
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
Sent: Friday, 12 July, 2019 1:14 PM
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

Tel +(65) 6419 1753 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
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
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you
have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof.
Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and
opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its
subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VISION LAW LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
(Incorporated with limited liability)
Unique Entity No. 200721148H
Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

DISCLAIMER:
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this
email
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to
any
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.
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
Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

DISCLAIMER:
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this
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